



Beijing Normal University
Beijing Normal University, Haidian District, Beijing, China

Tele: 18246993109

Email: jiusi@mail.bnu.edu.cn

Education

Beijing Normal University. - physics. Bachelor

GPA: 3.4/4

2019.09 - 2023.06

Visitation to Five-hundred-meter Aperture Spherical radio Telescope

2020.7

Awards

Second Prize Scholarship of Beijing Normal University

2019

Third Prize Scholarship of Beijing Normal University

2020

Second Prize Competition Scholarship of Beijing Normal University

2020

China Undergraduate Physics Tournament (North China) - Second Prize

2020

Beijing Undergraduate Physics Tournament - Second Prize

2021

National College Students' physics experiment competition (innovation) - Second Prize

2021

"Nuclear plus X" Competition for college students--Excellence Award

2021

"BNU Cup" extracurricular academic competition-First Prize

2022

Research experience

Multiscale calculation based on Generalized nanoscale electromagnetic boundary conditions
(National Innovation and entrepreneurship training for college students)

2020.5-present,

Research on the Revolution of Music Schools

Published on *Clausius Scientific Press*, first author

Research training in Novel Device Laboratory

2020.11-present

Skills

Office(word PPT excel)

Microsoft office
specialist expert

Matlab, Comsol, Solidworks, LaTeX

Basic use

English

CET6-511

About me

During my Bachelor study, I am very fond of experiment and have participated in lots of competitions concerning that. Meanwhile, I did many volunteer activities and full of experience in student work which enables me to have good communication and teamwork skills. Apart from basic study in my daily life, laboratory is also a place for me to train my ability in manipulating for extracurricular activities.